



June 18, 2026

*Re: Ordinance no. 26-13
100 Fidelity Plaza Redevelopment Plan
Block 143, Lot 24.06*

Dear Mayor & Council,

At the direction of the North Brunswick Planning Board, I am writing this letter to inform you that the Planning Board reviewed Ordinance no. 26-13 and the "100 Fidelity Plaza - Block 143, Lot 24.06 Redevelopment Plan" at their June 9, 2026 meeting. The Board found that Ordinance no. 26-13 and the associated redevelopment plan are inconsistent with the Master Plan.

Regards,

Emma Von Thun

Emma Von Thun
Planning Board Secretary